

TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Educational Policy Committee
Anne Argast, Chair

DATE: Jan. 23, 2013

SUBJ: Amendment to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate: Section 5.3.3.6,
International Services Advisory Subcommittee

DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation

WHEREAS, there has been a change in the administrative organization of International Services,

WHEREAS, the International Services Advisory Subcommittee has requested changes in pertinent sections of the by-laws to reflect these changes,

WHEREAS, the International Services Advisory Subcommittee advises on matters pertaining to both the education of international students, and the services provided to those students,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Bylaws of the Senate section 5.3.3.6: The International Services Advisory Subcommittee be amended as indicated below:

Old

5.3.3.6 *The International Services Advisory Subcommittee* shall consist of the administrator of the program, one student at or beyond the second-year level in International Services selected annually by the Students' Government upon the recommendation of the chief officer of the International Students Association or successor organization, a staff member in the Center for Academic Support and Advancement selected annually by the administrator of that unit, and five Faculty members elected by the Senate to staggered three-year terms. The chair shall be elected by the Subcommittee from among the members elected by the Senate. This Subcommittee shall be the liaison between the Faculty and the administrator of International Services, advising the administrator on matters relating to International Services and recommending policies and goals for International Services to the Senate.

New

5.3.3.6 *The International ~~Services~~ Education Advisory Subcommittee* shall consist of the ~~administrator~~ **director** of the program, one student at or beyond the second-year level in International ~~Services~~ Education selected annually by ~~the Students' Student~~ Government upon the recommendation of the chief officer of the International Students Association or successor organization, a staff member in the Center for Academic Support and Advancement selected annually by the ~~administrator~~ **director** of that unit, and five Faculty members elected by the Senate to staggered three-year terms. The chair shall be elected by the Subcommittee from among the members elected by the Senate.

This Subcommittee shall be the liaison between the Faculty and the ~~administrator~~ **Director** of International ~~Services~~ **Education**, advising the ~~administrator~~ **director** on ~~matters~~ **policies** relating to ~~International~~ **international services and education** and recommending policies and goals for ~~International Services~~ **international services and education** to the Senate.

TO: Educational Policy Committee (EPC)
FROM: International Services Advisory Subcommittee (ISAS)
DATE: October 30, 2012
SUBJ: Change the name of the ISAS to International Education Advisory Subcommittee

DISPOSITION: EPC for review & transmission to the senate

WHEREAS, the International Services Advisory Subcommittee charge is to be the liaison between the faculty and administrator of International Services, advising the administrator on matters relating to International Services and recommending policies and goals for International Services to the Senate, and

WHEREAS, The administrator of International Services is now "Director of International Education."

RESOLVED, That the bylaw be changed, substituting

1. "director" in place of administrator and
2. "Education" for Services and that EPC forwards this document to the Senate for approval.

Approving

Shannon Bischoff

Sheena Choi

Jane Ehle

Mark Jordan

Solomon Isiorho (chair)

Myeong Hwan Kim

Brian Mylrea (ex-officio)

Not Approving

Absent